

# CHRISTOPHER KIMLING

Atlanta, GA

770-856-1767 • kimlingc@gmail.com

**Portfolio:** www.chriskimling.com

Highly creative Director of Photography, Camera Operator and Gaffer with extensive experience lighting and filming visually engaging content. He brings a wealth of experience and an innate knack for capturing the perfect shot. With a diverse portfolio spanning TV shows, documentaries, commercials and a multitude of corporate videos, he is dedicated to weaving visual narratives that resonate.

## EDUCATION

---

**Bachelor of Arts in Film and Digital Media**, Savannah College of Art and Design, Savannah, GA

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

---

Freelance, Atlanta, GA

**DP and Camera Operator**, Current

Collaborates with different production companies operating cameras and lighting subjects. Experienced working with crews on the sets of documentaries, corporate videos, commercials and short films. Excels at setting up and lighting engaging interviews and beauties as well as shooting interesting B-Roll.

## TV, Documentary and Online Entertainment Credits

Director of Photography	Financial Times YouTube Video	Online	YouTube & Online
Director of Photography	Last Night Out	Season 2	Streaming
Director of Photography	42: The Answer to Almost Everything	E: Genies	Arte
Camera Operator	Mojo Brooks Comedy Special	Streaming	Feature
Gaffer	Mojo Brooks Comedy Special - Sketches	Streaming	Feature
Director of Photography	Steve Cropper – On the Record	Documentary	Feature
Director of Photography	Hol+ Podcast	2 Episodes	YouTube & Podcast
AC/Gaffer	This Old House	Season 24	PBS
Gaffer	The Vanishing - Crime Scene Reenactment	Documentary	Feature
Director of Photography	The Vanishing – Interviews and B-Roll	Documentary	Feature
Camera Operator	The Telepathy Tapes	Doc Feature	Feature
Director of Photography	Still a Mystery	Season 7	Discovery Network
Director of Photography	Making a Serial Killer	Season 2	Unreleased Network
Director of Photography	Accomplice to Murder with Vinnie Politan	Season 1 & 2	Court TV
Director of Photography	Powder Keg	Documentary	Feature
Director of Photography	42: The Answer to Almost everything	E: Imagination	Arte
Director of Photography	Get on Up: The Triumph of Black America	Season 1	BBC Two
Director of Photography	Rebrand KIA	Online	The New York Times
Director of Photography	Body Cam	Season 7 E?	Investigation Discovery
Director of Photography	Never Seen Again	Season 1	Paramount+
Director of Photography	Economics of Home Depot	Online	The New York Times
Camera Operator	Never Seen Again - Interview of Tyler Perry	Season 1	Paramount+

...continued...

Director of Photography	Golden Joystick Awards	Online	YouTube Award Show
Camera Operator	Bucket List	S1 E4 & E5	Sony Crackle
Director of Photography	History by the Numbers	S1 E19	CuriosityStream
Camera Operator	Homeroom - Interview of Ryan Coogler	Promo	Hulu
Camera Operator	We Got Now	Online	Champs Sports
Director of Photography	Atlanta Eats	Online	YouTube
Camera Operator	American Dream TV	Season 7-8	CNBC
Director of Photography	Fighter Intro - Smokin' Jo Nattawut	Online	One Championship

## Commercial Credits

Director of Photography	Sigvaris – Clothing Company	Commercial
DP & Drone Pilot	Ferrari of Atlanta	Social Media Marketing Videos
Director of Photography	Molly Tea	Social Media Commercial
Assistant Camera	Rolex	Ad/Marketing
Gaffer	Spanx - Clothing	Commercial
Director of Photography	Aftershokz	Online Marketing
Gaffer	Hot Box – Gold Product	Commercial
Gaffer	Ned's Home	TV Commercial
Camera Operator	Zep Cleaning Products	TV & Online Marketing
Director of Photography	American Humane Society	TV Commercial
Camera Operator	Nexar Dash Cam	Online Marketing
Editor	Papa John's Commercial	Commercial
Camera Operator	Vibe Kayaks	Commercial

## Notable Corporate Credits (Hundreds of others are not listed)

Director of Photography	UPS Truck Training Video Series	Training Videos
Director of Photography	The Transportation Channel Podcast 18 Ep.	Podcast Series
Director of Photography	Chick-Fil-A – Interview with CFO	Internal Video
Director of Photography	Investco	Online Marketing
Director of Photography	Aetna CVS Health	Online Marketing
Director of Photography	The Coca-Cola Company	Internal Video
Director of Photography	Children's Healthcare of Atlanta	Recruitment Videos
Director of Photography	Hartsfield Jackson International Airport	Marketing Video
Director of Photography	LG	Online Marketing & Internal
Director of Photography	Microsoft	Online Marketing & Internal
Director of Photography	Colliers - Global Commercial Real Estate	Online Marketing
Director of Photography	HP- Hewlett Packard	Online Marketing
Camera Operator	Home Depot	Online Marketing & Internal

RADIANT3, Atlanta, GA

**Editor 2017 –2018**

Recruited to assist in the creative post production development of high-end corporate and commercial productions.

STUDENT BRIDGE, Atlanta, GA

**Videographer and Editor, 2016 – 2017**

Oversee all areas of production from conception to delivery of promotional videos for colleges nationwide including shooting, editing, creating motion graphics, and directing. Successful in procuring key messages and highest level of performance from students through strong direction.

Freelance, Atlanta, GA

**Production Assistant, Assistant Camera and Grip 2010– 2016**

Assisted productions on the sets of television show, films, music videos as well as corporate videos. Specialized in assisting camera operators as well as setting up lighting equipment.

**Notable Credits (2010-2016):**

Assistant Camera	Buying and Selling w/ the Property Brothers	Season 2	HGTV
Assistant Camera	Double Divas	Season 1	Lifetime
Set PA	Hoarders	S6 E10	A&E
Set PA	Young and Married	S1 E4	MTV
Production Assistant	Scary Movie 5	Feature	Dimension Films
Set PA	Unique Eats	S6 E2	Cooking Channel
Set PA	My Big Fat American Gypsy Wedding	S1 E2	TLC
Production Assistant	American Idol, Atlanta Auditions	S13	Fox
Assistant Camera	NCAA Final Four Championship	2013	ESPN
Production Assistant	Master Chef	S4 E1	Fox
Production Assistant	Live from the Artists Den: Iron and Wine	S4 E6	PBS
Set PA	Verizon Wireless Commercial	Ad	Network TV
Production Assistant	Killer Women	Pilot	TLC
Assistant Camera	The Arrival	Indie Film	Wahii Media
Set PA	This Old Machine	Indie Film	Ruptured State Pictures
Set PA	MIA and Janelle Monae – Bad Girls	Music Video	Online